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This document is a summary of questions and responses to the County of Siskiyou’s 
Request for Proposals for Landfill Water & Gas Monitoring and Reporting. 

1. Since Jason Ledbetter is no longer with the County of Siskiyou, to whom do we 
send electronic copies of the proposal?  Please send all electronic copies to 
Joy Hall, Director of General Services Interim, at jdhall@co.siskiyou.ca.us 

2. The County has an on-call laboratory contract with Pace.  Is it the County’s intent 
to use them for the analysis? If so, can you share the negotiated rates? Yes, it is 
the County’s intent to use Pace Labs for our on-call laboratory needs.  You 
may go to the Board of Supervisor’s meeting, on September 1, 2020 to look 
at the approved Pace Lab (formerly known as BC Labs) contract. 
https://bosagenda.co.siskiyou.ca.us/PublishedMeetings.htm  

3. Page 9 of 11, 2. Qualifications, states “completed projects” Since many landfill 
projects have contracts for 30 years of monitoring would the County allow us to 
provide current projects examples and references? Yes, this would be 
acceptable to the County 

4. Is Siskiyou County satisfied with the current vendor? Siskiyou County declines 
to answer this question. 

5. The proposed up to 12-year term and short proposal preparation time suggest 
this RFP issuance is due to an expired term with no more allowable extensions.  
Is that the driver for the RFP? No, the current contract is not under an 
extension clause.  

6. For all landfill sites, Black Butte, Yreka, Tulelake, and Happy Camp, will a 5-year 
COC event occur within the initial 3-year term? We would only propose scope 
and budget for the first 3-year term in our proposal? Yes 

7. The RFP for the McCloud LF does not list a 5-year COC event in the scope and 
yet the WDR’s require monitoring of Table II COC parameters.  Should we 
include scope and cost for a 5-year COC in the initial 3-year term at McCloud 
LF?  Please refer to page 8 of 11 in the RFP.  Proposers should feel free to 
include any other services not specified that they deem necessary to 
achieve the goals of this RFP 
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8. The RFP advises groundwater wells at Tulelake are dry.  Is the North Coast 
Regional Board going to require replacement of consistently dry wells? At this 
time, NCRB has not requested replacement of these wells. 

9. Regarding LFG monitoring, there was no discussion of surface emissions 
scanning.  We are presuming these sites are below (Fed) title V and (Cal) Title 
17 reporting limits thus surface emissions scanning is not required.  Would that 
be a correct assumption for our scoping? Please refer to page 8 of 11 in the 
RFP.  Proposers should feel free to include any other services not specified 
that they deem necessary to achieve the goals of this RFP. 

10. For proposal submittal, we would submit via email to you by 1600, January 17, 
2022.  The RFP requires one signed copy of the proposal to accompany the 
email submission.  Must that signed copy also be received by 1600, January 17, 
2022? As long as the County receives the proposal, via email, by 4PM, 
January 17, 2020, it will be acceptable to send the hard copy after that date. 

11. What triggers the surface water events at Happy Camp?  Snow or rain events. 
Or is it the County’s intent to have 3 samples done each month in the 1st quarter 
at random times?  No 

12. Can the Yreka Landfill WDR’s Nos. 93-83 and 89-68 be made available as PDF 
or download link? At this time these are not available via PDF or link. 


